From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Chen, Edgar (SMO)

cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 7/19/2011 11:45:21 AM

Subject: FW: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, Unrelated

Edgar — | think this proposed answer is fine for current purposes.

From: Holtyn, Lisa (CRM)
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:42 AM
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Dinan, James (ODAG); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMQ); Agrast, Mark D. (SMQ): Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, Unrelated i

Re-working the cleared TPs, how would the following work as a response to NSS’ proposed question?

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [mailto DHS
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 9:00 AM
To: Dinan, James (ODAG) (JMD); Chen, Edgar (SMO) (JMD); Holtyn, Lisa; Andres, Greg; Weinstein, Jason; Ohr, Bruce

Cc: Trusty, James; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) (JMD}); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, Unrelated

Below please find the cleared TPs that the department has been using on this issue.
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DP

Unrelated

From: Dinan, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:46 AM
To: Chen, Edgar (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Holtyn, Lisa (CRM); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM)
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious,; Unrelated

Do we have some cleared language that we can work with on FF to frame out an answer to the look-out question below, and afterwards send to Steve Reich
for review?

From: Chen, Edgar (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:50 PM

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Holtyn, Lisa (CRM); Dinan, James (ODAG); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM)
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO), Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burcon Faith (SMO)

Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furlous Unrelated

Looping OLA front office on FF issue as well.
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From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:41 PM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (CRM); Dinan, James (ODAG); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM)
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, Unrelated
Lisa — OPA has already cleared guidance on FF, which | will send shortly. Unrelated
Unrelated

Adding Tracy S. from my office as well.

From: Holtyn, Lisa (CRM)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:23 PM
To: Dinan, James (ODAG); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Chr, Bruce (CRM)
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Chen, Edgar (SMO)
Subject: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, Unrelated
Importance: High

All,
NSS has just sent us the latest version of the Roll out communications documents incorporating interagency edits and some new “look out” QAs that they've
developed. Notably, they are requesting that DOJ provide an answer to the following question on Operation Fast and Furious, Unrelated i
Unrelated
How would you advise that we respond to the first proposed question on Op Fast and Furious? FYI,E DP
DP
Unrelated

Please note that NSS has requested our input by COB tomorrow on this, as strategy roll out is set for July 25t

Thanks,
Lisa

“LOOK OUT” QAs
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DP

Unrelated

From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. [mailto; Gregory T. Gatjanis
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 10:41%=r5

To Gatjanis, Gregory T.; Andres, Greg; T DHS ; 'John Bargeron (¢ DHS i- 'Gary Barnabo
DHS i DHS i Jason Beal 5 “"""DHS "1, 'Michael Benedict (; DHS i, 'Benson, Rodney G.'; 'Brandolino,
John M DHS ¥, Al Boadbent ¢~ DHS DHS Bumq, GK:.Mat.. Burmws( """""" DHS T )
Chen, Edga'l"(SMU) TIMDY;THTISTING” t.U_n_g__Q _____________ DHS.. ""tovn"'(':rea b (FBI) Cuzzolino, Daniel V.; "Brooke Darby( DHS b Dempsey, Rot;”
Dinan,_James (ODAG) (JMD); 'Ebdorn ¢ DHS """EDEInhal”t(: DHS i Egan, BrlanJ Flamer, Stephen; 'Marc Fungard
DHS Gallagher, Shawn P.;; DHS VT borencké _________________ DHS L DHS {; 'Mark
annah (; DHS ;i DHS DHS); ‘Petar Harréll DHS 'Suzanne Hayden DHS I Ho-Gonzaléz, William; 'Caryn Hollis
¢ DHS E";"H'c'itVﬁ"'l:i‘s‘é"""Jﬁ'Uf:‘h‘e‘n nan; DHS I Keyvarsnat; -Sepideh (HR/FSP/FSSY: 'k DHS iKIine,
Andrew J.; ' DHS 5 DHS ) DHS | 'George Lee't DHS > 'Ernie
Libel’core { DHS i Lichtman, Bruce (DHS); 'David Luna DHS I Lylerc DHS Antonlb'Méi'r'qUé'z" """"""""
- DHS t "DHS letz, Thomas R. (FBIL); Miller, Michael C. (FBI); 'David IN&150Ti DHS i Newman, Kimberly
7—\ “HENTY NOWdK DHS i DHS ““hr,Bruce; Ott, Thomas:.i...... DH-Q--------DHS); brrngetrer oG - DHS i
John Picarellf ™ BHS TDoug Poolé’ DHS ! 'Patt Prugh ( DHS - Raabe, Wayne; Ra“pnaa RIS S BT
Ratneri DHS e DHS s Reynolds, Frederick; 'Karen nggsi DHS 'k DHS i 'Sarah Runge
DHS ! Tony Ryan { DHS i Samuel, Linda; Schmidt, Patrick; "Tom Schrettnere DHS ’, Servidio,
jOSepn I P2 IS A VAN Y e 1) (Yl Hérhara Sllberstelg DHS i'» 'Orlando Silva ( DHS i 'Dawter'bVFa ! DS *iCharlie
Steele | DHS ;] DHS 'Ror_y_éy_zy_ls!_.(.lf DHS ;CFaIg Tessin | DHS yTorg,
_Cynthia: Michael Walther. (i DHS ¢ "Marilyn Wankel ( DHS 4 Sarah Wappett-Remaar{=- wHs i Michael Ward
. DHS e # TS ;I Werbel TTTHHS VRIS, Troy T.; 'Austin Wiehe DHS Janey
WG DHS | ' | ’
Cc:! “TTDHS Luzzoling, Daniel V.; White, Troy T.; Egan, Brian J.; Servidio, Joseph

Subject: RE: TOC Roll Out Communications Docs AND FACT SHEET
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All -

Attached are the latest versions of the roll out documents. These include both the tracked version consolidating all interagency edits we received, as well as
the clean version that attempts to reconcile all edits. Also Treasury prepared a separate Fact Sheet anthe EQ annex tarqets.__Please check your SIPR for
that document. If you do not receive it on SIPR, please contact Sandra Garcia at Treasury at D H S

Please provide your final edits or clearance to these documents (including Treasury’s annex target Fact Sheet) by COB tomorrow, Tuesday, July 19. Our
planis to send out final roll out package by Wednesday to help you prepare your principals and media offices.

Thanks
Greg

From: Gatjanis, Gregory T.

Sent: Friday, July.Q8.2011.6:44PM._________; |
To: Grea Andres. ¢ DHS DHS : John Bargeron DHS * Gary Barnabo
! DHS DHS } Jason Beali............| DHS :Michael Benedict DHS  Benson, Rodney. G.. Brandolino, John
M ] DHS i Al Broadbent DHS ) RET-— TBUMNS, GK; Mat BUITQUemmese s e
| DHS Christine Cline] DHS 17 Greg Coon (; DHS __jizzdlinG.13a1iel V.. Brooke Darby ¢ DHS .
Dempséy, Rod; Jim Difan DHS iEbdorn: DHS v Ebeinhart (e, DHS 1an. Brian J.; StaphsH Famear
DHS iMarc Fungard DHS H DHS i P DHS Gatjanis, Gregory T.; Marc Gorelick
¢ DHS g DHS ark Hannaf DHS 1 DHS );_Peter Harrell
- DHS Cgzane Hayaen T DHS ™ ; Bill HO-Gonzalez ; DHS CCAvA HAllis DHS  Lisa Holtyn
] DHS Jbuchanan (: DHS | Keyvanshad. SepideR (HR7FSP/FSS): K™ g ~™"¢ DHS i Kling, Andrew J.;
- BHE R A Biis y: E DHS DHS George Lee DHS £rnie Libertore
; DHS ;B DHS AVI TUMa DHS ! Lylerd DHS = Antonio Marquez
4 DHS i Tom Metz ( DHS i» Michael Milleri DHS i David Nelson
DHS e T RNy A T Y NGk DHS DHS i Bruce Ohr ¢ DHS & Tom Ott
BHS f DHS | Eiizabeth Phu' Biis - Johi picarelli ( DHS 'Boug Poole
i DHS ) Patt Prugh ¢ DHS i Wayne Raabe! DHS | Raphael, Maria S.:_Eric Ratner! DHS
DHS | Fredrick Reynolds: DHS : Karen Riggs (I DHS i DHS i
i DHS | Sarah Runae (] DHS i Tony Ryan ¢ DHS i Linda Samuel (} DHS
Schmidt. Patrick: Tom Schrettner (; DHS iServidio, Joseph; JERHItEr SHASKY T~~~ DHS Barbara SilDErStEln
DHS 1, Orlando Silva (; DHS i David Sobyra DHS (Charlie Steele DHS
; DHS {Rory Syzuk! DHS > Craig Tessin! DHS ): CynthialroraTg DHS "iMichael
Walther (r DHS ; Marilyi Warker T DHS );Saram wappettkenaan " DHS L — -
i TDHS T ) Werbel (3 vhite, Troy T.; Austin Wiehe i Janey
Wright (% DHS e DHS ' DHS DHS
Cc:!  "DHS rClizz0lino, Daniel V.; White, Troy T.; Egan, Brian J.; Servidio, Joseph :

Subject: TOC Roll Out Communications Docs AND FACT SHEET
All -

@

Resending to include the attached draft fact sheet.. | apologize for not having this ready in time to include with the documents sent earlier today. As with
the other documents, please provide Department-level comments by COB Wednesday, July 13. Have a good weekend.

Greg
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From: Gatjanis, Gregory T.

Sent: Friday, July®o--astt-ma-ana
~ToxGrea Andres DHS John Bargeron D H S ; Gary Barnabo
DHS FJ350n Beal: DHS ); Michael Benedict DHS ); Benson, Rodney.G.: Brandoling. __John
M: 3 DHS LA Broadbent | DHS 0 Brs ™ T DHS "Burns, GK; Mat Burrows ¢ DHS ;
i DHS ;Chrlstme Cline ! DHS ireq Coon ¢ DHS CUZZolne, Daiel V Brooke Darby ( DHS .
Dempsey, Rod; Jim Dinan i DHS DHS i Ebeinhart (s DHS Egan Brian J.; StEpnen Flamer 777
i DHS i Marc Fungard; DHS X6 DHS ' Gregory T.; Matc Gorelick. DHS i
DHS : Mark Hannahi’ DHS i DHS ¢ _DHS i):_Peter Harrell ( DHS - Suzaiine Hayden
DHS ' Gonzalez. DHS JiCaiyn Hollis (i DHS Lisa Holtyn! DHS i Jbuchanan _____
oo DHS (&anshad..§ DHS A DHS [KIAE, Andrew J.; B DHS ....DHS |
(Sus DHS e DHS i George Lee (BAS ~~Y; Emie Libertare.( DHS TEnS
I DHS b David.Luna (117777777 TDHS ylerc (I DHS tonio Marquez i DHS :
; DHS Tom Metz ( DHS DHS DHS : John Murphy DHS :David Nelson
i DHS i __.DHS _iKimberly A HENrv INGWaK 1! BHS : P DHS Bruce Ohr (; DHS . i Tom Ott
DHS Peters | DHS 1 DHS ; DHS "Boud Poole
DHS Patt Prugh': DHS . ....DHS DHS Jov); Raphael, Maria S.; EfiC Rathéri  DHS
DHS redrick Reynolds { DHS Karen Rigg.. DHS i DHs T
. DHS }Sarah Runge ¢ DHS i Tony Ryar; DHS L Linda Samuel ¢ DHS
Schmidt, Patrick; Tom Schrettner {77 BHS rserviard, Josenh:_lennifer Shaskv.i - DHS i; Barbara Sllberstem
( DHS brlando Silva | DHS i David Sobyra | DHS ‘Charlie Steele! DHS ;
M DHS i Rory Syzumg DHS “iCraig Tessin | DHS i Cynthia Torg ¢ DHS i; Michael
Walther DHS ; Marilyn Wankeli DHS . Sarah Wappett-Kendall (g DHS Lriaervvara '
DHS L Wi Iiam.WechsIer@osd.miI'; J Werbe DHS - White, Troy T.; Austifi Wiehe! ""DHS ); Janey
Wiight DHS
Cc:: DHS uzzomnrio, Daniel V.; White, Troy T.; Egan, Brian J.; Servidio, Joseph; Gatjanis, Gregory T.

Subject: TOC Roll Out Communications Docs
AII - [

Attached is a draft communications document that once approved will be used for the roll out of the Transnational Organized Crime (TOC) Strategy. (We're
still determining a date in July.) The document includes: (1) media themes; (2) Administration talking points; and (3) Q&As.

Please circulate these to your media/public affairs offices and component agencies. These points, themes, and QAs should be kept at a strategic level in an
attempt to represent the collective views and priorities of the Administration — not the equities of specific department or agencies. Departments and
agencies will develop their own agency-specific talking points and QAs. This document should put all D/As on the same page with respect to TOC threats
(based on the assessment), the Administration’s goals and priorities for the Strategy, and guidance on sensitive issues.

| ask that one Department representative consolidate comments from your component agencies into a single document and send it to me and Rich Baum
NLT COB Wednesday, July 13.

Thank you very much everyone.

Greg
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Greg Galjanis | Director for Counternarcotics and Counterterrorism

National Security Council | The White House

DHS
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